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Dorothy Menasco

From: Tonya Simpson [TSimpson@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 4.39 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Farmton Water Rescurces - DK 110298-SU

Attachments: _1102163552_001.pdf
a. F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
< span style="font-family:"Times New Roman”,"serif™'>
Tallahassee, FL 32301

PHONE: 8§77-6553

b. Farmton Water Resources LLC; Application for Wastewater Certificate; Docket No. 110298-S8U
¢. Farmton Water Resources LLC

d. 1 page letter of correction

TONYA SIMPSON

Assistant to F. Marshall Deterding
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

T: 850.877.6555

F: 850.656.4029

www.rsbattorneys.com

Tallahassee o Lake Mary ¢ Boca Raton

‘X Sundstrom & Bentley,
LLP Attorneys |
Counselors

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains ¢ onfidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and
all copies of this transmission, including any attachments, Thank you.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER; To ensure compliatice with the requirements imposed on us by IRS Circular 230 (31 C.F.R. 10.33 - 10.37,
et. seq.}), we inform you that to the extent this communication, including attachments, mentions a ny federal tax matter, it is not intended or
written and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding Federal Tax penalties. In addition, this communication may not be used by anyone in
promoting, marketing or recommending the transaction or matter addressed herein.
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Rosg, SunpsTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

-« www.rsbatorneys.com
FRUDERICK L. ASCHAVER, JR. Please Respond to the Tallahassee Office ch 3
Crws H. Bennizy, PA, Steven T. Minoun, PA.
Rosesr C. BRANNAN THomas B MuLux
F. Marsuarl, DeTERDING Caasrry H, O"Steen
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Joun R. Jenans, BA. T
Kyie L. Kemper Roserr M. C. Rose, (1924-2006)
November 2, 2011

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Farmton Water Resources LLC; Application for Wastewater Certificate

PSC Docket No. 110298-SU
Qur File No. 36029,

Dear Ms, Cole:

On October 27,2011 I filed an Application for Original Wastewater Certificate in the above-
referenced matter. Included on Page 2 and 3 was an address for Farmton Management LLC. That
address included an incorrect zip code for Farmton Management LLC. Please correct the zip code

to read: 60611 on both of these entries.

If you have any guestions or need anything further, please let me know.

Sincerely, |
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & B TR
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2548 BLAIRSTONE PINEs DRIVE, TALLA#ASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 Fax (850) 656-4029
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950 PenmsuLa CORPORATE CIRCLE, SUITE 2020 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 982-7114 Fax (561) 982-7116



